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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: OMNG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com=>

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 12:19 PM

To: Oracle Law Corp; assignments@Ikkauto.com, ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)'

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-8983 Your Ref 18/19/19/VC05/021780 [External
General]

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Alvin

We are not agreeable with your list of proposed surveyors and we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey. Please advise the location of your client’s vehicle.

Dear Nivitha
FYA

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
T;l__: 6296 2706

Exparience It Now »

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Oracle Law Corp [mailto:mail@oraclelaw.sg]

Sent: Friday, 10 May, 2019 12:17 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-8983 Your Ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021780 [External General]

Dear Miss Ong,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JV 1910H & GZ 20267 ALONG THE ROAD BETWEEN CARPENTER STREET & HONGKOMNG STREET ON 09-05-2019 @ 3.15
P.M,

Kindly refer to attachment the contents of which are self-explanatory for your kind attention and immediate action.
Regards

Alvin Ong

Oracie Law Corporation




« advocates & Solicitors « UEN/GST Reg No. 2009045727

237 Alexandra Road #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone; 6538 6250 Focsimile: 6538 1880

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]
sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 12:03 PM

To: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>
Subject: Your Ref: 5B/ PO/Acc/2019-8983 Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021780 [External General]

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm
We refer to your fax today.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

1 Kalvin Ang

2 Xing Guo Qiang

3 Mohamad Taufikh

4 Bryan Ang

5 Adrian Ling

6 Mohammed Rasul

Z Marcus Chua

8 Kenneth Kong

9 Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

10 Ong Hwee jie/Steve Chen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555

2



Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all (888 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 12:36 PM

To: Oracle Law Corp; assignments@Ikkauto.com; ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)’

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-8983 Your Ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021780 [External
General]

Attachments: 21780 prs.pdf

Lonpac External - General
Dear Nivitha

FYA

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 /388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

Erom: Oracle Law Corp [mailto:mail@oraclelaw.sg]

Sent; Friday, 10 May, 2019 12:25 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2019-8983 Your Ref: 18/19/ 19/VC05/021780 [External General]

Dear Miss Ong,
Workshop details already stated in our PRI letter as:

Details of Repairers

Hiap Lek Automobile Trading

160 Sin Ming Drive

#05-17 Sin Ming Autocity 5(575722)
Tel No.: 6453-1743 Fax No.: 6457-6181

Regards

Alvin Ong

Oracle Law Corporation

« Advocates & Solicitors « UEN/GST Reg Mo, 2009045721

237 alexandra Rood #04-11
The Alexcier, Singopore 159929
Telephone: A538 4250 Facsimile: 6538 1840



18./48 %418 PRT 11:33 PAX +§5 65381860 ORACLE LAW CORPORATION Qoor/o03

@ rocle Law Corporation (S/rﬁ'/f'f/ms?/mfm

+ advocales & Solicitors « UEM/GST Reg Mo, 2007045721

237 Alexondra Hood #O4-11

The Alexcier, Singopore 157927

lelephone: 6538 4250 Focimie: 4538 1840
Emall; mal@oraclalow.sg

FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

To ¢ Lonpac Insurance Berhad Date 10 pay 2017
Allention @ Motor Claims From + MrSionley Bay /
Miss Pauline Ong
YalrRef, @  Insurer of GT 20247 Our Rel. : 5B/PO/SAcc/2019-8983
Fax Mo, ! 6294-2706 [ 6256-0747 Mo.of Pages : 3 (including this poge]
IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
Dear Sirs

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJV 1910H & GI 20267 ALONG THE ROAD BETWEEN CARPENTER STREET &
HONGKONG STREET ON 07-05-201% @ 3.15 P.M.

we acl for Ihe owners of vehicle regisiration no. 1Y 1910H.

We are inslructed by our clients 1o nofify you of the above accldent Invalving cur clients’ said vehicle
and your insured's vehicle registration no. GI 20261, A copy of our cllents' motar accident report Is
enclosed hereln,

As o resull of the above accldent, our clients' sald vehicle was damaoged. Before our clienis procead to

repalr their damaged vehicle, placse let us know fhe s ol your ra
notlce whether you would Ike te cenduct a pra-repair survay of the vehicle. If we do not recelve any
il msaling, o Hands sholl procaad {o repag heir sald vehlcle alell)

furdher relerence 1o you.

Plemse note that this nolllication does not in any way prejudice our elents’ right nor shall it be deemead
as a waiver of any of thelr rights, as such our clients' rights are expressly reserved.

Yours falthfully

Mr Stanley Bay / Miss Pauline Ong
Enc

Detalls of Repalrers

Hiop Lek Aulomoblle Trading

140 Sin Ming Drive

#05-17 5in Ming Autocily 5{575722)
Tel Mo.: 4453-1743 Fox Mo.: é457-4181



. N 5'! [\ Accident Time: 31SPY\ (24-HR-FORMAT)
c Foo®  POtweom carfeintey §+ 4, wovdl Howg [Cong i
N

Date of Accident

Accident Place

Vehicle Reg. No (Carplate No)  :_ 3[4 H

Vehicle Make/Model Byafa Alfis

Insurance Company “i_NTac theaml Policy No.
Owner or Company Names /IC NO: woter maxx PFE LA

- Owner's HP Company Tel
_dony_chlts Homa, / Sp18284y C .
““/ﬂ,fl'lﬁ DRJVER‘SlesePusDate 0biep 2017

Owner or Company Contact No.

DRIVER’S Name & IC no.

DRIVER’S Date of Birth

Relationship bet. Owner & Driver  : Spouse \ Parents \Children\ Sibling \ Employee\ Others:
Y Haply Ove Easr (1) 2698¢

DRIVER'’S Contact No/ AltNo.  :1) 8833 441\ 2)

DRIVER'’S Occupation \GUTDDDR (eg. working inside or outside of an ofc) ¥ if
| emelayey

Email Address

Weather & Road Surface (CLEAR & DRY)\ RAINING & WET\AFTER RAIN & WET
Reporting Type : Reporting Only m Claim Own Ins

'.

DRIVER'S Address

Number of Passengers (including Driver):

Was there any video Captured by car camera: NO
Exact purpose for which vehicle was being used at the time of accident: Private use \ Work purpose
th x culars (i
Vehicle RegNo: 7% VSLbT Vehicle Reg No:
Vehicle Make\Model: W fubizhi Fufo Vehicle Make\Model:
Name DRIVER: Abdul Rahwoy, Bin Sain Name DRIVER;
1c No. priver: ¥ 1463 364 IC NO. DRIVER:
DRIVER'S Contact & add:

DRIVER'S Contact & add:



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTA E

1, Please repmmmmﬂsdmummmmﬂ up the claims process.

2. This Form must be g

3. Information provided must be as truthful and sccurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurance

companies.

§. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre gstablished by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee ba made avallable upon application by

interested parties.
7. Bythe lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesald.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA}

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{3} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disciose and/for process my personal data/personal MnﬂMhﬂM]ummuMpxmmm
provided by ma or possessed hvnwmm{MﬂanIudMumdmhm
Persnnulmmwﬂmﬂqmmmmmﬂqmhmmmmmrﬂ:}mhmhm
vehl:bi:}lnwhudh&hwddmtshaﬂhemlhnﬂwhrﬂmldtnuﬂu “Insurers”), the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Mnnet-rvmﬂwdwi:fﬂnppur-M-wnwmwfnmmm“ﬁuwlhhhﬂwwmﬂ
of :

(i) mﬂn;huﬂunﬂfmdﬂuﬁﬁmvdlmmﬁdmmmaﬂnd:hﬁmdwnmw
investigations relating to the clalms; *

{11} Investigating the accident and/or my daims;

[iii) earrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve discosura of certain pumuldmlhwtmmhrh'lhoutddw'rufﬂnsma:m as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v} complylng with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} all Insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
tum[lu:t.use,.dhdmmdfurpmmmvmmmﬁmﬂmformnrmnfmm Purposes; and

(¢} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers and/or GlA to their third party service providers or
agents|including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Persanal Information will also be coflected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) the information so collected under (d) sbove may be shared / disclosed:

{i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(it} for lying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

e

'
Policyholder's Sigrature L Drever's Stgnatuie Repoi ing Cenlre Persunined's Sgh lure

Date & Time: (It driver is not the policyholder] Name:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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policyholder's Signature | Deiver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Dete & Time: NRIC/FIMN No.:




>. Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

“ehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Jun 2017

Company
4556D

SIV1910H
Mo

25 Jun2019
TOYOTA

COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTO

Black

2009

3774962527
MROS3ZEE106164557
80.0 kKW (107 bhp)
$17.853.00

14 Jan 2010

14 Jan 2010

2

$17.853.00

Yes
13 Jan 2020
$8,926.00

13 Jan 2020

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$18,502.00

$1,019.00

£9,945,00
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607186R GST Reg Mo, 19-0607198-R Page Mo.:1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

CSYLPC18008318/Bid3s2

o gh: e | 1111
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 158555
Code. LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. GZ 20267 Veh. Inspected SJv 1910H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim Mo. 18/1919NCOS021TED Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From ONGLILI Assign Date 10/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAALTIS c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEMW Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No.  MROS3ZEE106164567 Colour BLACK
Odometer 147300 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER |Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
A Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 FIREMZA & mim
L/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 FIREMZA, & mim
R/H Rear Tyre |195/B5R15 FIRENZA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 FIRENZA & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY. = = |
Ll )
ool S
5. General Information
Accident Date  02/05/2013 [Inspect Date / Time 10/05/2018 ( 03:33 PM))
Survey held at  HIAP LEK AUTOMOBILE TRADING
BLK 14 #01-12 SECTOR B SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE .
SINGAPORE 575656,
Sa. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TQ PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19008318/Btd3s2
Inspected By
$ {
g
LiM TEOW GUAN K.K.LAU CPT{RET)

Automotive Assessor

BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA, PEng PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER ©F LIABILITY TO THRD PARTIES:- This Repor is mids solely for the usa vl Banafit of Bhe Cliend namad om tha front page of this Reporl.

.-q.rﬂngunmmlnMwhpﬂ.dndnumwhnmrih.
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Ay third carly acting or




